
Aviation notification NA2022-04289

Notification Source Other 

Operator Reference Number 

Occurrence Date Time 8/1/2022 12:00 

Occurrence Time Zone AUS Eastern Standard Time 

Location Albury [YMAY] 

State NSW 

Occurrence Class Incident 

Occurrence Category Level 1 Occurrence Category Level 2 Occurrence Category Level 3

Operational Aircraft control Stall warnings

Ground - Fatal Ground - Serious Ground - Minor Ground - Total 

0 0 0 0 

Aircraft Registration
Manufacturer S.A.A.B. AIRCRAFT CO 
Model 340B 
Flight Number  
Operator 
Operation Type Part 121 – Australian Air Transport – Larger 

aeroplanes
Damage Level Nil
Damage Description 
Crew - Fatal Crew - Serious Crew - Minor Crew - Total 

0 0 0 3 

Passenger - Fatal Passenger - 
Serious 

Passenger - Minor Passenger - Total 

0 0 0 30 

Summary
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Conducting VOR runway 25 Approach YMAY. Ice protection on, EAI on and Boots 
continuous. No 
ice on Aircraft 
Approaching Final Fix (6.5 DME YMAY) became visual. 
Just prior to selecting flap 20 ALTS capture 2600 speed reduce to 150 KIAS. Stick shaker 
very 
briefly activated with light turbulence. 
Tower had requested a call at FAF 
Pilot flying (Captain) Auto Pilot disconnected increased speed and called for flap 20. 
Continued visual approach with normal landing. 
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From:
To: ATSBASIR
Cc:
Subject: ASIR 52066 KDQ
Date: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 2:06:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png

ASIR 52066 KDQ.PDF

Dear ATSB,
Please find attached safety report for an incident that involved an aircraft operated
by the .
Kind regards,

P 
E 
URL 
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From: ATSBFollowup
To:
Cc: ATSBFollowup
Subject: ATSB Request for further information. [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 4:28:28 PM

OFFICIAL
 
Good afternoon 
 
 
The ATSB is seeking additional information for the following occurrences.
 
There appears to be several links between the  occurrences:

Anti-icing on
Approximately 160KIAS
Crew’s receiving stick shaker activation.

 
Can you confirm if these occurrences are isolated errors, the result of a standard operating
procedure, a technical defect, or other?
 

              
ATSB Ref:           OA2022-03033
Date/Time:        1Aug2022 1200 EST
Location:            6 NM Albury,
Aircraft Rego:    
Summary:          During approach, the stick shaker momentarily activated.
 

Could you please provide the requested information direct via return email.
 
Should you have any questions please contact the ATSB  via
email (ATSBfollowup@atsb.gov.au) or call us on 1800 011 034.
 
Thank you for your assistance.
 
Kind regards,
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Safety Reporting
 

 ATSB
 

 
Australian Transport Safety Bureau
Level 2, 12 Moore Street
Canberra ACT 2601
 
1800 011 034
ATSBFollowup@atsb.gov.au; ATSBReporting@atsb.gov.au
www.atsb.gov.au
@atsbgovau
Australia's national transport safety investigator
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